A REGULAR MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
TUESDAY, December 13, 2016
At
5:15 p.m.
In The
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

(2" floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon notice to Traverse City
Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Light and Power Department by writing or calling the following.

Jennifer J. St. Amour
Administrative Assistant
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
(231) 922-4940 ext. 201

Traverse City Light and Power Posting Date: 12-09-16
. 1131 Hastings Street 4:00 p.m.
Traverse City, MI 49686

(231) 922-4940




Light and Power Board 2 December 13, 2016
Regular Meeting

AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call

2. Consent Calendar

The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items
together to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board,
staff or the public may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefrom and
Dplaced elsewhere on the agenda for full discussion. Such requests will be automatically
respected. If an item is not removed from the consent calendar, the action nofed in parentheses
on the agenda is approved by a single Board action adopling the consent calendar.

a. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 22, 2016.
(Approval recommended) (p.4)

b. Consideration of authorizing a purchase order to RESCO in the amount of $132,795.00
for reclosers and associated materials for the Recloser Replacement Project. (Approval
recommended) (Schimpke) (p.6)

c. Consideration of approving the Special Legal Counsel Policy. (Approval recommended)
(Doren) (p.7)
d. Consideration of authorizing a Fourth Amendment to the Munson Dark Fiber Services

Agreement. (Approval recommended) (Menhatt) (p.9)

3. Unfinished Business

a. Public Hearing regarding;:

¢ Consideration of amended street lighting and private area lighting tariff rates. (Myers-
Beman) (p.16)

4. New Business

None.

5. Appointments

None.

6. Reports and Communications

a. From Legal Counsel.
b. From Staff.

1. September 30, 2016 Financial Statements. (Myers-Beman) (p.22)
2. Six Year Capital Improvements Plan-2017 Board discussion. (no staff report)
{Arends/Schimpke) (p.30)

c. From Board.




Light and Power Board 3 December 13, 2016
Regular Meeting '

7. Public Comment

lis




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Tuesday, November 22, 2016

Board Members -
Present: =~ Pat McGuire, Amy Shamroe, Bob Spence, John Taylor, Jan Geht
Absent: Jeff Palisin, Tim Werner

Ex Officio Member -
Present\: Maity Colburn, City Manager

Others: Tim Arends, Karla Myers-B ha

Chartrand, Jennifer St. A,

Moved by McGuire, seconded by Shizl Mpos;
Consent Calendar portion of the AgendaZhe a

Tim Arends, Executive Director
Karla Myers-Beman, Controller

Moved by McGuire, seconded by Taylor, that the Board authorizes the Secretary to set a
public hearing for the proposed January 1* increase to be held at the December 13, 2016
Regular Meeting; and further that a notice of the public hearing be posted on the utility’s
website and placed in the Traverse City Record Eagle.

CARRIED unanimously.




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 2 November 8, 2016

b.

Item 5 on the Agenda being Appoiiitments

Consideration of continuing the Energy Optimization Program based on pro forma
budget.

The following individuals addressed the Board:

Tim Arends, Executive Director
Karla Myers-Beman, Controller

Moved by Shamroe, seconded by Taylor, that the Board recommends staff to continue

the Energy Optimization Program based on the proposed pro forma budget and include
the development of a strategy to evolve the Energy Optimization Program as patt of the
Strategic Plan.

Roll Call:

Yes- Shamroe, Spence, Taylor, Geht
No- Mc¢Guire

Absent- Palisin, Werner

Motion cartied.

None.
Item 6 on the Apenda
a. From Legal €

b.

From Staff.

2. Karla Myers-Bettigh presented the 2017-2018 Budget Schedule.

Item 7 on the Agenda being Public Comment

There being no objection, Chairman Geht declared the meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m.

/is

Tim Arends, Secretary
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 13, 2016

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board
From: Pete Schimpke, Manager of Operations & Engineering f¢
Dafte: December 6, 2016
Subject: Recloser Replacement Project — Project Materials

The last phase of the Recloser Replacement Project is to replace nine (9) reclosers. Requests for
project materials were sent out to vendors and bids were received as follows:

Bidder Bid Total
RESCO $132,795
G&W Electric $136,953

This item is appearing on the Consent Calendar as it is deemed non-controversial, Staff
recommends issuing a purchase order to RESCO in the amount of $132,795 for the purchase of
reclosers for the Recloser Replacement Project. Approval of this item on the Consent Calendar
means you agree with staff’s recommendation,

If any member of the Board or the public wishes to discuss this matter, other than clarifying
questions, it should be placed on the “Items Removed from the Consent Calendar” portion of the
agenda for full discussion. If after Board discussion you agree with staff’s recommendation the
following motion would be appropriate:

MOVED BY » SECONDED BY )
THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZES THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ISSUE A
PURCHASE ORDER TO RESCO IN THE AMOUNT OF $132,795 FOR RECLOSERS &

ASSOCIATED MATERIALS FOR THE RECLOSER REPLACEMENT PROJECT.




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 13, 2016

5t 1912

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

100 YEARS

To: Light & Power Board

From: W. Peter Doren, General Counsel
Date: December 1, 2016

Subject: Policy for Special Legal Counsel

Attached you will find a proposed Policy for Special Legal Counsel. It is a restatement
and update of two previous policies adopted by the Board.

A Policy for Special Legal Counsel was adopted by the Board on April 11, 1989 that
provided that there would be a list of approved special legal counsel adopted by the Board who
could be used by the Executive Director upon recommendation of General Counsel. The list of
approved legal counsel that was adopted is now very much out of date and has never been
supplemented with the actual special legal counsel that we use periodically, such as Peter
Ellsworth of Dickinson Wright. The Executive Director and I propose that this process be
changed to allow specialized legal counsel to be selected by General Counsel and the Executive
Director without further Board action. This is reflected in the attached proposed Policy for
Special Legal Counsel.

Another policy adopted by the Board on March 7, 1989, dealt with situations where
General Counsel was unable, due to time constraints, to timely provide legal services. In that
case, General Counsel was authorized to obtain special counsel as needed. The Executive
Director and I recommend that this be continued, but with the selection of the special counsel in
these circumstances to be by both the Executive Director and General Counsel.

We think that the revised Policy will allow for Light & Power business to be conducted
efficiently and effectively. Of course, expenditures for a special legal counsel must be pursuant
to previously authorized budget for professional and contractual services.

The following motion is recommended:

MOVED BY AND SECONDED BY

THAT A REVISED POLICY FFOR SPECIAL LEGAL COUNSEL BE ADOPTED AND ALL
PREVIOUS POLICIES ON THIS SUBJECT BE RESCINDED EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY.




Light and Power Department
City of Traverse City, MI
Adopted:

POLICY FOR SPECIAL LEGAL COUNSEL

Upon recommendation of General Counsel, an attorney specializing in a legal area needed by the
Department may be utilized by the Executive Director without further Board action. Should the
legal bill for any one special counsel or firm exceed the authorized spending limit of the
Executive Director in any one fiscal year, that fact will be forthwith reported to the entire Light
and Power Board.

General Counsel shall monitor generally and assist as needed special counsel, but a special
counsel shall report directly to the appropriate TCL&P staff person or to the Light and Power
Board as the case may be. Similarly, the staff or the Light and Power Board may communicate
directly with the special legal counsel as needed.

General Counsel with approval of the Executive Director is authorized to obtain special counsel,
as needed, for timely responses to Light and Power legal issues, which timeliness is determined
by the Executive Director.

Timothy Arends
Executive Director and Secretary
Traverse City Light and Power Board



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 13, 2016

TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT & POWER

To: Light and Power Board

From: Scott Menhait, Manager of Telecom & Technology
Date: November §, 2016

Subject: Amendment to Munson Dark Fiber Services Agreement

Attached for your consideration is an Amendment to the Munson Dark Fiber Services
Agreement between TCL&P and Munson.

Munson and TCL&P entered into an agreement dated August 29, 2007 for the purposes of
providing Munson with fiber optic communications. On August 25, 2008, Munson added an
additional site, Alpha Center, to the Agreement which became the First Amendment to the Dark
Fiber Services Agreement. Then on April 24, 2012, Munson added another site, Copper Ridge,
to the Agreement which became the Second Amendment to the Dark Fiber Services Agreement.
Finally, the third amendment to the agreement happened in June of 2014, when Munson moved
operations from the Alpha Center location to the Copper Ridge location and removed the Alpha
Center location from the Agreement.

Munson now has plans to hook up the newly developed Cowell Family Cancer Center as part of
their fiber route for a rate of $275 a month, which is consistent with the Board approved tariff
rate for a single site hookup. Ifthe Board approves, this will be the fourth amendment to the dark
fiber service agreement. Staff also updated the layout of the agreement exhibits to align with an
easier understandable format which are attached.

Staff recommends approval of the amendment as presented. This item is appearing on the
consent calendar as it is deemed by staff to be a non-controversial issue. Approval of this
item on the Consent Calendar means you agree with staff s recommendation.

If any member of the Board or the public wishes to discuss this matter, other than clarifying
questions, it should be placed on the agenda as an item under "items removed from the
consent calendar.”

If after Board discussion you agree with staff's recommendation the following motion would
be appropriate:

(RECOMMENDED MOTION ON FOLLOWING PAGE)




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 13, 2016

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY )

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZES THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY TO ENTER
INTO AMENDMENT FOUR FOR THE MUNSON DARK FIBER SERVICES
AGREEMENT, SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AS TO SUBSTANCE BY THE EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR AND AS TO FORM BY GENERAL COUNSEL.

10




Draft 12-7-16

FOURTH AMENDMENT TO
MUNSON DARK FIBER SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT is made and entered info as of the  day of
2016, by and between the TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER DEPARTMENT, a Mlchlgan
municipal electric utility, whose address is 1131 Hastings Street, Traverse Clty, Michigan 49686
(“TCL&P™), and MUNSON MEDICAL CENTER, whose address is 1105 6™ Street, Traverse
City, Mlchlgan 49684 (“Customer”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, TCL&P and Customer have entered into a Dark Fiber Services Agreement
dated August 29, 2007, that was amended on August 25, 2008, April 24, 2012, and September
12, 2014, and wish to further amend that Agreement to address lateral extensions of the Dark
Fiber Services by the Customer.

NOW THEREFORLE, in consideration of the recitals and agreements contained herein
and contained in the Dark Fiber Services Agreement, TCL&P and Customer hereby agree as
follows:

1. The Customer, at its expense, may extend fo other adjacent sites its
telecommunications fiber system that is connected to TCL&P’s dark fiber system at the site
identified as1105 Sixth Street. Such extensions are herein referred to as Lateral Extensions.
Customer shall prompily notify TCL&P of all Lateral Extensions and the address of the building
to which they are extended. Lateral Extensions may only be made to property owned or leased,
and occupied by the Customer.

2. The attached Exhibit 1 replaces Exhibit 1 to the Dark Fiber Services Agreement,
The ERU Fee is changed to reflect Lateral Extensions by the Customer to other sites. Exhibit 2,
the ERU Fee and Recurring Charge, is replaced to be as set forth in Exhibit 2. Exhibits 1 and 2
are attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. These fees shall begin on the first of
the month following the date of this Amendment,

3. Future Lateral Extensions by Customer will be charged $275 monthly, $3300
annually, and will cause amendments to Exhibits 1 and 2 upon signature of the Customer and
TCL&P Executive Director.

4, The ERU Fee for a new site shall commence as of the month of the Acceptance
Date for that site. The ERU Lateral Extension fee for a new Lateral Extension shall commence
as of the month it is connected and in operation.

5. The Dark Fiber Services Agreement signed by the parties on August 29, 2007,
and amended on August 25, 2008, April 24, 2012, and September 12, 2014, is continued in all
respects except as amended as herein described.




Draft 10-13-16

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties below have entered into this Amendment on the

date set forth above.

TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER DEPARTMENT

By: Jan Geht, Chairperson

By Timothy Arends, Executive Director

MUNSON MEDICAL CENTER

By: Joe Dechow
Manager, IS Infrastructure

APPROVED AS TO FORM

By

W. Peter Doren
Traverse City Light & Power
General Counsel

| - S —




Plrapegy Tax Number

28-51-777-001-50
28-51-104-076-50
28-51-104-076-10

28-51-866-020-00
28-05-004-026-00

28-05-004-027-00

28-51-758-028-00

EXHIBIT 1

Location

Munson Medical Center
‘With Lateral Extensions to: :
1200 Sixth Street Professional Building -

Munson Professional Building
Munson Manor Hospitality House
Building 29/Adrministration and Foundation
‘Building
- Milliken Building

Munson Oxygen Supply/Home Medical
Equipment on West Front Street

Professional Tertace West/Thirlby Clinic
Building on West Front Street

Cowell Family Cancer Center

Connects To

Address
1105 Sixth Street

1200 Sixth Siréetl
1221 Sixth Street

1220 Medical Campus Drive

1150 Medical Gainpus Drive

224 Citcle Drive

3816 W. Front Street

3537 W. Front Street

217 8. Madison Strest

Munson Community Health Center 550 Munson Ave.
Munson Diagnogtics_ 41_00 Park Forest Dr.
North Flight Billing 1237 Hastings
NSMA 2651 Aero Park
_ Munson Data Center 49 Hughes Dr
Building D 4110 Copper Ridge
Total Fiber Count
As amended __,2016

LN~ NN

08

13




2)
3)
4)
5)
6}
7)

1L

Site

"

2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)

 EXHIBIT 2

ERU FEES

ERU Fee and Sites — Initial Term

_ Location . _  ‘Monthly Annually
1105 Sixth Street (with lateral extensions below) ‘ © 5800  $9,600
a) 1200 Sixth Street, 1200 Sixth Street Professional Building $0 $0
b) 1221 Sixth Street, Munson Professional Building o0 - 50
¢) 1220 Medical Campus Drive, Munson Manor Hospitality House S0.. 50
d) 1150 Medical C'ampus Drive, Building 29/Admin and Found. Build - S0 S0
e} 224 Circle Drive, Milliken Building . - .80 50
- ) 3816 W Front Street, Munson Oxygen Supply/Home Medzcal Egquipment - 30 50
g) 3537 W. Front Siveet, Professional Terrace West/Thirlby Clinic Building 50 50
h)217 S Madison Street, Cowell Family Cancer Center $275 $3,300
550 Munson Avenue, Munson Community Health Center 5800 $9,600
1237 Hastings, North Flight Billing $800 59,600
4100 Park Forest Drive at Copper Ridge, Munson Diagnostics $800 $9,600
2651 AeroPark, NSMA $1,000 512,000
49 Hughes Drive, Munson Data Center ‘ 53,800 545,600
4110 Copper Ridge, Building D $1,100  $13,200

ERU Fee and Sites — First & Second Renewal -- Subject to Renewﬂ Escalation

Location Monthly Annually
1105 Sixth Street (with lateral extensions below) $784 55,408
a) 1200 Sixth Street, 1200 Sixth Street Professional Building S0 $0
b) 1221 Sixth Street, Munson Professional Building ‘ 0 %
¢} 1220 Medical Campus Drive, Munson Manor Hospilality House 50 30
d) 1150 Medical Campus Drive, Building 29/Admin._and Found. Build 50 S0
e} 224 Cirele Drive, Milliken Building S0 S0
7 3816 W. Front Street, Munson Oxygen Supply/Home Medical Equipment $0° S0
g) 3537 W. Front Street, Professional Terrace West/Thirlby Clinic Building 50 50
h) 217 S. Madison Street, Cowell Family Cancer Center $§275 $3,300
550 Munson Avenue, Munson Community Health Center $784 $9,408
1237 Hastings, North Flight Billing $784 $9,408
4100 Park Forest Drive at Copper Ridge, Munson Diagnostics $784 $9,408
2651 AcroPark, NSMA 4980 311,760
49 Tughes Drive, Munson Data Center 53,722 544,664
4110 Copper Ridge, Building D $1,078 $12,936

14




I Renewal Escalation. The ERU Fee and/or the Recwring Charge may be increased at the beginning of a
Renewal Term by the increase, if any, in the Consumer Price Index — All Urban Consumers (CPI-U, U.S. City

Average), published by the United States Depattment of T.abor, Bureau of Labor Statistics (1982-84=100), for -
the original twelve (12) month petiod of the priot term. Inthe event such index shall cease to be computed or -

pubhshed ‘TCL&P may, in its reasonable discretion, designate a successor index fo be used in detexrmmng
any mcrease to the ERUJ Fee o1 the Recunting Charge. :

" IV. Invoices. The ERU Fee and Recmnng Chatge shall be mvmced in advance by TCL&P monthly during

the Term, and any Renevwal Term thereafter, and shall be paid within thirty (30) days after the date of the
~ invoice (“Due Date”) Any sums niot paid when due hereunder, if not disputed by customer, shalt be subject
to a late payment interest charge of twélve (12) percent pér annum. In the event Customer disputes all or

- portion of an invoice, Customer shall notify TCL&P in writing of the nature and amount of the dispute on o1 -
before the Due Date and shall pay the undisputed portion of the invoice on or before the Due Date. The -

Parties will work together in good faith to resolve propetly noticed disputes. In addition to any othey rights
and remedies under this Ag_reement faﬂurc to make any payment when due hereunder shall bé a defaul.

As amended _, 2016.

15



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 13, 2016

%Sl 187

£

100 YEARS]
_

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board

From: Karla Myers-Beman, Controller

Date: December 7, 2016

Subject: Approval of rate increase effective January 1, 2017

At the last board meeting staff presented the LED Light Rate Study completed with Utility Financial
Solutions, LLC for street lights and private area lighting. The spreadsheet showing the different light
types and the corresponding rates follow this memo.

The public hearing, in accordance with the board motion approved at the last meeting, has been
scheduled for today’s meeting, with public notice provided through an advertisement in the Traverse
City Record Eagle on November 30, 2016, posted on the TCL&P website and letters mailed out to
customers who currently have an active yard light on their account.

After the public hearing if the Board concurs with implementing the new ILED light rates included in the
tariff sheets following this board memo the following motion is appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY )

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZES THE AMENDED STREET LIGHTING AND PRIVATE
AREA LIGHTING TARIFF RATES AS PRESENTED EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2017.

16




17

(waucdwod 3unysi| sepnaul) 3[0d 01 1S9,

2[0d AL J2AIS

9{0d PCOMA

a3 BeA €87 DSY3

d371BeM LET ISV

a31Tnem eTT ISv3

31 BeM 29 JSV3

{11) (SdH MOOT) 1em 0S Q31 Bunjied oiny

(SdH MOOT) 1EM bS 1L LYV

123415 puepied (11) Q31 NeM SL 1S

3ALIQ JBAYIS (TT) AT WM 9815

(11) @31 BeM 05 1S

{TH) (SdH MOOT) Q371 1eM St TS

(1H) (SdH MOOT) Q31 BeM ¥S 1S

{(1H) (SdH MOSTZ) AITNeM TTT 1S

(TH) (SdH M0SZ) Q31 HEM OET 1S

957¢T : (TH) {SdH MO0SZ) GITHBM LST TS

adenem dwe ajey w3 fasod M311/150) Y81 /1s0) HOY w3n/iso0) adA) dweq

a|qesedwo) Huel Ayiuop [el0] uoINgIsIy LTIV ETN 5 uoneasdag Ajddng
19d ajey AL Ajyauoiy Jowolsn) WO Alqauoy  Jamod Ajyuoin

Y37 usaIn) Auyuonyg

Aewiwng dweT Jad 3507 AJIUOIA |B10L

W || | U U e [ on | U 0 | U | U | U0 | U U U U U
[ U | [ U U | R A | A AN R A0 U0 | U0 | N U
W[N] | [ A0 | U | | N R A0 U U | U | U R U
R Y RV A R BN RS RN BV BV KV A RV A RV 4 RVo 8 RVL S RN RV S ROpd RVs 3

W[ | A D | W [ U AN D [ U | U [ U U D

Apmis 09 Sunys 19ans g3
A1) asianed] jo A



City of Traverse City
Light and Power Department
Effective: July 1,2014

Amended:
PRIVATE AREA LIGHTING SERVICE
(Rate "PAL'")
Availability:

Open to any customer desiring photoelectric-controlled, un-metered Private Area Lighting (also
referred to as "Security Lighting" or "Dusk-to-Dawn" lighting).

Nature of Service:

The Department will install, own and maintain un-metered, photoelectric-controlled luminaries
in mutually-agreeable locations as required by the customer. Standard overhead equipment
includes wood poles and non-decorative fixtures. Any lighting system other than this will be
charged based on expected life and a 5% catrying cost of capital. The Light and Power Board
tetains the right to self-fund special lighting projects that it determines are in the best interest of
the City.

Monthly Rate:

One existing pole:

High Pressure Sodium

100 Watt HPS 8,500 Lumens $ 6.52 per month
250 Watt HPS 24,000 Lumens $ 9.73 per month
35 Watt Low Level Pedestrian Light $11.39 per month
For each alternate cut-off, decorative fixture:  $ 1.51 per month
LED

54 Watt LED $ 8.19 per month
62 Watt LED $ 9.78 per month
112 Watt LED $ 9.87 per month
119 Watt LED $11.57 per month
137 Watt LED $12.12 per month
283 Watt LED $17.31 per month
For each additional pole required: $ 3.56 per month

18




Terms and Conditions:

Initial minimum term is one (1) year for each installation,
City of Traverse City

Light and Power Department

Effective:

Private Area Lighting Service (Rate "PAL"), cont.

Special Conditions:

Where the customer desires other than standard wood poles or desires underground witing or
special equipment not covered herein, the Department, at its option, will provide such facilities
by special agreement. In addition, the customer agrees to furnish the Department with a
trenchable route across their property, if needed, and agrees to restore any damage due to
trenching at their cost.

Due Date:

The due date of the customer’s bill will be shown on the bill and will be at least twenty-one (21)
days after mailing. Payments received after the due date are considered late, and a penalty
charge of 2% shall be imposed as a one-time charge.

Michigan Sales Tax:

This tax shall be added to all bills, including minimum, where applicable.

Termination of Service:

If a customer cancels service prior to three (3) years from installation date, customer must pay
the cost of installation as follows:

1. Without a pole:  $220.00
2. With a pole: $300.00

19




City of Traverse City

Light and Power Department
Effective: July 1, 2014
Amended:

STREET LIGHTING SERVICE

(Rate "GV'")
Availability:

Open to the State of Michigan or any political subdivision or agency thereof having jurisdiction
over public streets or roadways for street lighting service for any system consisting of one or
more luminaries where the Department has an cxisting distribution system with secondary
voltage available.

Nature of Service:

The Department will furnish, install, and own all equipment comprising the street lighting
system. The Department will supply the energy and maintain the entire equipment with the
replacement of the asset subject to the utility’s Decorative Lighting Policy and Street Lighting
Operations and Maintenance Policy. In areas where the Department has installed a residential
underground electric distribution system, the street lighting system will be served from said
underground electric distribution system. In all other areas, the street lighting system will
normally be served from either overhead lines or from underground cables as available.
Standard overhead equipment includes wood poles and non-decorative fixtures. Any lighting
system other than this will be charged based on expected life and an 5% catrying cost of capital.
The Light and Power Board retains the right to self-fund special lighting projects that it
determines are in the best interest of the City.

Monthly Rate:

The charge per luminaire (per month) shall be:

Rate Per
Nominal Rating of Lamps Luminaire
Type of Luminaire (One Lamp Per Luminaire) (per month)
Watts Lumens

High Pressure Sodium 100 8,500 $ 7.97
High Pressure Sodium 250 24,000 $10.87
Low Level Pedestrian Light 35 3,600 $11.39
Low Level Pedestrian Light 50 $11.39
Low Level Pedestrian Light 100 $12.09
Designated Areas (LL) 50 $ 2.04
Designated Areas (LL) 35 $ 2.02
City of TC 8" Flasher $13.20
Cut-off Without Pole (LL) 100 $ 9.50
Cut-off (L) 100 $12.09

20



Rate Per

Nominal Rating of Lamps Luminaire
Type of Luminaire (One Lamp Per Luminaire) (per month)
Watts Lumens

100 Watt with Deco Arm 100 $ 9.50
Barlow 100 Watt 100 $ 6.52
For alternate cut-off,
decorative fixture: $1.51 per
month.
LED 157 $12.56
LED 130 $11.11
LED 112 $ 9.87
LED 54 $ 8.19
LED 45 $ 743
LED 50 $ 733
LED - Autoparking 50 $ 8.10
LED — Silver Drive 86 $12.76
LED — Garland Street 75 $4.50

The charge per pole (per month) shall be:

Rate Per Pole
Pole Type (per month)
West Front Street (includes $19.64
lighting component)
Silver Drive $ 853

Near intersections, the Department, at its option and expense, may install a 50 watt lamp in lieu
of a 35 watt lamp.

Due Date:
The due date of the customer’s bill will be shown on the bill and will be at least twenty-one (21)

days. Payments received after the due date are considered late, and a penalty charge of 2% shall
be imposed as a one-time charge.

21




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 13, 2016

TRAVERSE CITY

J LIGHT & POWER

To: Light and Power Board
From: Karla Myers-Beman, Controller
Date: December 7, 2016

Subject: Quarterly Financial Report

Enclosed in your packet are the first quarter financial statements for the Electric and Fiber Funds.

Electric Utility Fund

As of September 30, 2016 (25% through the fiscal year) operating revenues are 24.87% of budgeted operating
revenues. Residential sales increased relating to additional 1.6M of kWh’s consumed while commercial sales
remained relatively flat with a decrease in the per kWh rate caused by a lower power cost recovery rate.

Total operating expenses are at 23.48% of budget year-to-date, or very nearly on-budget with purchase power
costs at 24.44%, and public service costs at 13.71% lower than expected due to energy optimization funds not
fully expended. General administration expenses at 19.05% lower than expected because of expenses expected
to be incurred later in the fiscal year.

Net income through the first quarter is $1,077,890, which is approximately $265,000 increase over the prior
year.

Cash flow statement shows approximately $650,000 expended in capital assets, primarily for the LaFranier Road
Transmission Project and Pole Replacement Project.

Fiber Fund

Revenues in the Fiber Fund are 18.29% of budgeted operating revenues while expenses are 19.95% of budget
year-to-date. Salaries and related fringe benefits are at 12.27% and 2.61% of budget, less than expected because
of time being allocated and capitalized to the Substation Secutity Camera Project. WIFI Operations and
Maintenance is at 66.34% of budget relating to Merit Network expenses incurred this quaiter relating for the
WIFI system internet feed, a primary expense of this line item. The Fund has a net loss or change in net
position of $(19,707).

22




066'88T°TL  § uomisod 1ou [ey0), 9zZe'¢sS'0T  § SJUSUIISIAWL PUE SED [BJO],
0STYS0'ST PaILSTUf) F96'061°¢ MOJJINO POLIFYa(
OYLPET 98 sjesse rendeo o pajseauy
uoptsod JaN STS'GSHTR SI9SSE [E30
T661BI9LS $)9SSB JURLIND-UOU [BlO],
ETTPITES 385U ‘pareroaidap Sureq syesse Tenden)
860°1#0°C ssaxSoxd mp wonongsTO)
6I¥ 6L0°L spusmaAod pue] pue pue|
06+°09£°9T somIIqeE [er0 Y - S[es JOJ PIay 3388y
689 sunizaod Arewd w0y 9np - SAOURAPR WIH)-Suo
665°SLTYI SO EI] W3y Suo| [eoy, 0LL TBE Josse Jauaq Jusmioidmalsod amo
S19SSE JUIIINI-UON]
TerYoLOPT Anmiqer worsuad 9N
051661 Savuasqe pajesuadmae)) LIS OP]'9T 5)ISSE JUALIND [B)O],
sapI[Iqey was)-guoy
169°59 sosuadis predarg
T68°¥80°C SIONIqel] JuaLInd [E10 ], LSEREHT SSTIOIUISAT]
IPTCLYT ™0
1LZ1 SoME),
00678 JRmUIA0F Areurtd 0} on( PTI'PbE 383U PILSOT
- soouesqe paesuadmon) LOE*900°E (pum,] 2804 e JYBIT) $HUn0o0E AqUos[osaT 10]
- STIUIASI POUIBIU N £0T°6LTS JO SOOUBMOITE SS9 “ISTIOISNT)
TTE'901 spsodap omworsnyy SIORATSISY
0L8'6EE sen{iqel] oo pue sosusdis penosy 2EB'660°H1 SJUIUGSSAT]
66L°€SE"T £ o[qeAed symmooay B8F 6519 $ syusTeEAInboe SO PUE UsE))
SIN[IQEI] JUALIN) $)ISSE JU2LIND)
NOLLISOd LAN NV SHLLIIIEVI SLASSY
9107 ‘0 YAANALIAS
NOLLISOd LAN AQ INTAALVIS
ANOF DLOATA

(ueBryary “AND asaaaed] Jo A7) ayp o Jm N Juauedwoy) v)

dIMOL ANV LHOIT ALID ASYTAVIL

23



Yt T 122581 6LTSLL'S 000"879°€2 {1£9°80%) . 0E6'E81°0 GLTSLL'S (L16'68) 6L8°196'T 796 1L8'T
%19LT L0$°701°E £6F°€817T 000°98T Y €L6SE0T 0TS LYI £67'E81T 65£'35¢ 009%¢ 836'T9¢
%St 11 £96°686 LE0'8TI 000°81T°1 {1827 LIE'0E1 LE0'SZT ¥95's LLF' 0P 0oy
%SH ST FLEITLE 9TH'590"1 000'L3T°% {Lzr'ocT) ES8°TI0E'T STH'SO0'T (98t'25) LbE10p 198'cre
Yl 61 £88755"¢ S11'658 000'2TH'Y {91€'081) OEH'6EE'T SI1'658 (gs8'c6) 650°Yo S0T0LE
%1591 0ZL995'¢ 08T'50L 000'TLT'Y {SL6TET) $5T°3¢8 082°50L STR'GE 605'T¥E PESTOE
AR 9E1E bSt's 000'LE (z97) 726's 347 611 $60'T ¥eI'T
%Pl Ll OZL'9TS'T yLT'EHS 000'041°8 $TTO1 60°EES PLTEYS 7982 669'581 195'8€Z
IO/ATCH - - - (LoT'ots ) LOT'PIST - (061°c8p) 061°e8t -
%TLIL ZIT'9TE SBLPLOT 000°TOF"T TI+'6EL LLE'SEE $8L'PLO"T 11822 £96°¢T1 PLY'8EL
%¥E8T 8BS PES 01T 000'SHL TITPLL 000°9% TP 0IT TLE'S 000'+T TLE'69
%¥9°1T OFEZSE 01¢Ls 0596 €170 LEE'9E OLE'L6 9gLT 6ISLE CLTOY
%LEYT (SL8°ErT'8T) STT'LICG 001 TobLE (6rET6) €LS'80F'6 SITLIES 6EL'69T SSPPEDE 961PDE'S
%8861 (28L's67) ETHEL 007°69¢ (3£0°6S) 0SY'TET €IFEL L8L'E 95T'ST £F0%T
%0091 {000"zr) 000°8 000°08 000°8 - 000'8 000'8 - 000’8
%UTTLI {56801} [01'62 000°0LT (zor'se) 05'LS 101'6Z (o19°2) &00°Z1 00b°y
%85'6 {F01°59) 968'0 000°TL (zesze) 8tb'6E 968'9 §E9°Y £ES i)
%ITTI {o80°zE) 0Ty 005'0¢ €€ 8BEY Ty - - -
%P 19 (soL"sT) $68'FT 00L'0r (511'9) 1111 SE6PT (6eT'1) ¥IL'T SLY'T
%P EE (LE0*EST'D) £98'TLO°T 006°F0T'E 676'E ¥E6'L90'T €98°TL0T {6£r°8} GEL 68E 00€°18€
%S1'5T (912°97) +8T6 00§'SE 151 99%°L ¥8T6 8L1 LyY'E $Z9'E
%00FE (6¥1°086'T) 158°610'1 000'000'c (zev'a) £TE6TO'T 1£8°610'T (zri's1) LOE'69E €o5'6rE
%0070 (002) - 00Z 9z - - - -
%FE 0l (osg'1€) 0Z9°c 000°cg (z90'w) 789°L 0Z9't (859°%) ILE'9 TIL'T
%916 (49%'sE) EEE'ST 00Ty 1H9°61 £60°S, ££E°ST $T8LI 886°¢ 11812
%89°61 (szz'os) SLL'E1 00002 (oLs'e) PrELT SLL'El (650D 9799 LBS'Y
%ZTLHT (1S051L57) PG ILT'R 000°L88°€E (Tr7'95) 681°80%'8 676 1LT'S 06E VLT £P°6I9T PSE'C06'T
%L$9T (g0z°09) 16L°1T 000°Z8 {Z6s'1) £8EET 16L°1T I 006'L [
%ITET (se6'6T) £90°s% 000°G81 (r19e) 6L5°SY £90°sy - £69°91 §69°91
%98'LE (zsissT) 87611 000°STE (roz'e) 115°221 SYTEIT 628 yES'1E £9£°2¢E
%ITHE (LZ8PsT'e) £L1'$19°T 0000LL'01 066°TT £81'209' SLI'S19°T (198"} CE9'T06 VLL'LES
W0TET (g38°20p'2T) LIT'LPL'E 000°0$I'91 (zes'LsT) 669°P06'E LILLbLE TLY'BTT 58T'SHT'T GSLELE'T
%LPST (SH'15LY) $55°€29'1 000'SLE9 s W Ts9T1 $  gEL908L SSS°EToT 209°gH1 $  £Ir'sTy §  Z0'5is 5
128pTnq (d1qeaoAzznn) ey 195png NWINR IE3X J0Lg [eny EREEFEV T LY ETITE By
10 9 Jqelose] FEP 0) eI PRpmILTY EP 03 AED K NEP 03 IEIX NEP 03 IIX HEP 0] Qrac EP 03 TIUOI )P 01 MUOTA

zosueduor) 2)Ep 01 JE3X 03 Jospng

uosuedwoey) 1R X 0) 18

uOSIIEAO,) JUOTA] OF JIUCTAT

4
N

sesuadxs yamod ssErOmMg
51220002 [RISRNg
SeD TgPaET

el [B00) AR 3[[og
Feld 120 Rqdurey
AWQIM ], UCYSTIQUIOD)
SUWQIL PULA Z2-JA
10D A3U0)S
28pug Smswey

oSN

21500 Aoedeny

sasmadxs omod sseramd mopy
asmadxd uoyEIIID

SITIIAAL [E30,
sanmaAx Suneradouou [RoL,

§1085 JO S[ES U0 SSO[/UTRL)
SWOOTT JS2Ia1U]
SUSLIISTOAUILSY
SUICOUT [BITAI [0
SWOLTI By

LnuaAd JugeradouoN

sanuaaad Zuperado 1310 (307,

STLOSTBTIASSTIA]
et OSIAL
510°P PBQ JO ADACOYY
detss Jo oS
Smaqo! pue asipreyasp
SWIMOOSIP PINIHOT
$InUAI Funesado INQO

KBS - SANE2AI Sunesdo (g0

ST prex,
Sunqay poxg
Auopne onang
[ermsnpur
[BIDISTIIIO;)
[enuepIsayy

5918S - sSonudAdL SuperedQ

9107 ‘0 AAIWALAIS CAANT TOTIAJ THL O
(QALICNVND) TVALOV ANV 130aN4 - SISNTIXT ANV SANNTATH 40 TTLAATHDS
AN OTHLDTTH

{ueSipony] ‘D) Is1aAea] Jo &1 3 Jo yrup) Juodaies) )

YAAMOL ANV THOIT ALID ASUTAVIL



0992951 068°LL0'T $  0SSTYST 957'S97 ¥Eo'TI8 068°LL0°Y 968°L6E $  $S8'I0Z $  ISL'G6S [3
i0/ATCTH Q00'SLT - 000°ELT - - - - - -

0 099°882°1 068°LL0°T 055'995°T 95°59T yEO'TIS 068'440'T 968°L6E 558102 T$L°665
%SFET S1T'S5897 SEL'6EL'R 0S5°F60'SE (F09°95¢) G6E6'S65'8 SECGET'S (LST°82T) £09°7£8'C PP HOLT
%Z3'TZ 869°8Y6 1 TOE'0LE 000°€28'T L18°9¢ S8H'6ES TOE'9LE TLTTL 8TE6LT 1017281
%$0°0Z 000'S6r'1 000°5LE 000'0.8'T - 000'5LE 000°5LE - 000'sZ1 000°6Z1
%$8'5T 695'st 1£691 005's9 8" 68E°ST 1£6'91 TIS 660'S 115
%5061 ¥55°196 9vTOLT 008°L31°[ £E6'F9 PIETOL 9vToTT 8SY°LT 6L¥0S LET'SL
%ILEL ore'sIY $59'99 00098 {sg6°cs) 015°0Z1 7$5'09 (691's€) TLI°L 00'TE
%397 eI 950'8ET 08£°658 60801 LYTLTT 950"8¢T {066°) £00°st TIC 0
%EY'IT ZEE'ERE 899°¢6 000°LEF (8¥L°) §1+'66 899°¢6 {s0e'1) 0Z°1E s1T'0g
U6Y'ET [95°TI0E 688'EL8 §  05T'988¢ {¥90°€9) £56'9¢6 638°€L] (bLs'1t) $  H0TIEE $  0£T'58C $

uomﬂ_.-n_ ADEEP»NH«AE —-w..n—uﬁ uvmmuﬂm uvﬂuhu.ﬂ_n_“ JRR2 X 101y 1EN3Y oonuhumu_q AB3 X JOLLy renoy
30 o, JqEAOAET AP 0) JBIX papmIwry 2JEP 01 JBI X DIBP 03 ITIX, EP 0} AL X NEP 0) PUOTAL JEP 0} MIUOTAT JEP 0] Mo
uostiedaro)) :ep 0) JE2 X 0} PIpag nosLIedwory J83y 03 183y wostedmo) [RuoTA 0) (RO

uoysod you w aSwey)

i SI9YSUBLY

SI9YSUET] 2I0Jq SLIOIU]

sasmadxd 150,
uoneraadag
QA A1
LouRmSIy

sesmade 2o

ISMRAXD WOREL)STUTTIPE | BIIIH)

AL HIqRT

Bununesiz owosn)

ﬂOme_Ew.nNh.H.
ey aqIsIY

9107 ‘0 AAIWALIAS CHANT COTYAd THL YO

ANDA OTHIDATE

(weSnan ‘A1K) ISI9ABLT Jo A1) 3] Yo Jrup) mnedmo)) v)

YIMOd UNV LHOI'T ALID ISHTAVIL

(TAXXANYND) TYILLOV ANV 1TDO0A ~ STSNZIXT NV SAONTATS 40 TINATHDS



TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER
(A Component Unit of the City of Traverse City, Michigan)
ELECTRIC FUND

STATEMENT OF CASH FL.OWS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from customers
Cash payments to employees
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments of City fee

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Customer deposits paid
Rental income received
Reimbursements received

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Purchase of capital assets

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investments
Interest and dividends
Net cash nised in investing activifies
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

9,926,758
(1,673,480)
(6,097,071)

(375,000)

1,781,208

(1,610)
29415
6,896

34,701

(656,839)

(3,250,182)
29,101

(3,221,081)

(2,062,011)

8,521,499

6,459,488

26




£90°0 $ 9900 $  8RLTSLLS § LTT96IL8'T §  SOL'FHPES $LE'OSTRT Igey,
a[qeondde 00 siqeonddeIon pTTIFOIC 90°TLE 6D aqeondde jo0 sxqeordde 10w (rorpremm) 1507 ARedeD VA
04870 0L0°0 LY PSE'S £8¢ST'T 1T6°LL 69L°0¢ AWQINT, PULY, LN
91170 II'Q 08'€LTEPS 9T'195'8ET L79"989"p 196'450°C SIamIoy) L5uolg
760'0 960°C ECPPTROT 10°195°L9 758°812°T S10°E0L SeD Iopuey
OEL'D 04£0 OIS 60E T I8'8rb'7LE 818850701 666500'1 JUIGIM], UOPSNAmCT
0900 £90°0 SESTH'SO0'T 90 TO8'EPE T99TISLI 96T°E6H's DAL AlRE
£80°0 05070 TLPIT658 06°60T'0LE §5t'2L8'6 QSETHE'L £ Togdume)
6£0°0 LEDD 08'T6¥°€81°L 0t256' 198 000°ZLTOE 000°888°6 JEQUOY TRIEg

620'0 . 9200 S8'GPE'P6E P6'6E6°Sy OTE'6E9'ET 19T°EL'T reoqng

oqeondde 00 21qeandde 30T CSPET'SE 6o Z8S'T 2[qeatdde jou afqeardde jou UOISSImSweI],

sqesndde jou sqestdde jou LLLGED 06 6LL'Z arqestydde jouw 9qeandde j0u SULIBATOM,

9%0°0 ¥Z0'0 £TLIT6rE 6T LEY 1F DTE°6E9°ST I9TSELT 0SDA
OIS QST
J)TP 0) Ik Moour 1500 1802 nep puoux UIAO0d TASVHOUNL

Y 20T A NP 20§ YAAY 2%p o) IR Ampuey o av4 A HAM
Iad 1800 Jad 3507y
*STena3dE Aqu 30 q 3 1e1S 10} 3T J0U 0P STNUAAIY HON
L06°38+"'8 §  gISTI0E §  SZI'969°06 899°6L8'TE SI[EG B0,
(z000°0) SL6T'Q SLGT0 1100°0 LOGL'0 8L61°0 1L872L TELHT TheLYE 6ET°STT BT 19905 pue pRR
(ev00°0) 91800 ELLO'O (o100°0) 85L0'0 TBLO0D 18¥°€99'C 866°C16 OFILYpE OP8e89°1T SOPES Tensnpay
($5000) LLOT'O TZO1'0 (8£0070) S0IT'0 $20T°0 1ET'9L0"Y 605" LO¥'T TED'SG8°6E F09°6TE YT S2[Bg [RIooUIWO;)
(£50070) $ Tl 64010 (6+00'0) g FOLTO §  $S01°0 §  PTo'9L9T $  609'50% §  TII'986'ST SO0'TSL'S SI[EG ERUIPISSY
IINCLITA ALp oy Ep IOTWELIBA muonx Puonr INUIAIT INUDADL JEp puom SHIVS
TP 03 IEIA T4 o1 g 0] ..5% A[juour Iv34 1o g Ju3IIN) AEP 03 ITIX Aqpuop 0) JEDA LA HMN
SI[EGRNTDANY SIRS/ANUIASY

9107 ‘0¢ MATWILJIIS AAANA AOTHII THL WO
NOLLVIARIOAINI ATVINTAATIANS
INNI ORILDATH

(mestgagy “Ar) as19aRL], Jo N7 g Jo Jup jusuodwo)) v)

JIMO0d ANV ITHOTT ALID ASHAAVHL

27



I

0L9'6TLT 3

0€T061
0Pr6E5°T

S08°1L

LIF'8E
665°C

—

08L°0%
e E
0LT I
0PI
sch 5

aonsod 30w [B10],

pRIwInsam)
syasse eudes ur paysasuy

SIMIGEI [B10),

Apiqer wosuad JoN
saouasqe paresuadwoy
SINMIQET] W) Sxory

SALIIGET Jua1103 Ri0),

JRunA0g Arewnd o7 angy
SNUSASI POUIBSL()
SIOI[IRT] 2840 pue sasuadxs parsy
9]qeAed SUNosY
SIQIqe] 0100

NOLLISOJ LAN NV STLIITIEVIT

L —

£96°6
FORTLLT
ObH 6£5'T

D0S0ES T
06’8

Y9E'TET

0Z1
956'S
ILE'9
LI661E $

AMOANO PALIFST

S1a85E [EI0 ],
S$)95SE JHILINI-NOW [0 ],

19U ‘payeranidap 3umaq sjesse [enidey
sserdold w1 nonannsuoy
S)ISSE JMIIANI-TON]

S)ASSE JUIAIND [EF0],

sasuadxs predarg

Arousauy

S[qRAI0AI STUNCIOY

sjuareamnba yses pue yseD
§)955E JUILINY)

SLASSV

9107 ‘0f WAANALIAS
NOILISOJ LIN 40 INTNIALVIS
aNNA JHE1T

(weSganpyg ‘1D asavara, Jo A1) 24 J0 ) Jurnoduzor) )

JIMOL ANV LHOIT ALLD ASYHAVIL

28



186'961 $ £96'60L'T §  Z86TIST §
- 0L9°6TL] 0L9°6ZLT
186961 (L0i%6T) (889%917)
10/AICT# (0co'sL1) - {000°sLT)
186°T¢ (£02'6T) (389'1)
- (005°8E) - 006°8¢
%00°0 (00s) - 008
%0070 (oo¥'8e) - 00¥'8¢
188°09 (LoL'sD) (38508}
%ICE] £05°L7€ 10v°6L ¥06'90r
%S9+ T5T'601 8YL'SE 0001
%00'¢ i 00t'91 - 00¥'91
%oF LI 1£L°01 69T°T 0001
%0070 000°s - 000°s
%000 00+ - 00%'1
%00°0 0057 - 005°Z
%00°ST S9E'sH S5 006'9%
%¥E'59 TLLQT 3ZTIT 0007ZE
%68°921 (652) 657" 000°1
Yty T STI°09 L0851 TEI'T9
%LTTI LTTE9 SHR'8 TLOTL
IO/ ATCH (z29'997) P69°65 91£°97E
10/ATCHE - - -
%6T81 (zzo‘est) $ ¥69°65 $  91E'sze $
uubuusm Jo (dIqezeARyEn) enpy Papng
uuﬂuﬂuunoh u—n«h0>ﬂh Oh«_u 0} hﬂu\ﬂ _uuvﬂoﬁ._dﬂ

aead jo pus ‘monisod JaN
Teak 3o Bumnuidaq “womsod Jop
uomised jou wr s3ueyy

o SISuBI]

SIYSUEL] L0JIQ IMOIUT
sInuasxr Sunessdonon (g0,

QMUIAII ISSISTUT
SUSWSSMARIaYy
sanmaAdl Suneradoao)

smodur Sugerado
sosuadxa Suneaado [ero],

uonersardsy

2F 1D

[BIUTY S[OMIA

FOUBUSIUTEW PUE Srreday]

JouEmsUL

Juratdolaasp TRUOTSSSIOTT

[EMOBLUOY PUR [BUCISES]OIg

SOURUSIUTELE PUE Suone1ad() T4

sayddng

S1gauaq SFuLy

safem pue ssureRg
sasuadxe Funeradg

sanumasdx Sugetado o,
Suqqof pue Burstpuegsagy

S301ATSS J0F sefrmy
s3nUIAN SugeradQ

9107 ‘0f TATWALALS CAANT COTNAI THL q04
NOILISOJ LN NI STONVHD
NV SESNIIXA ‘SAANAATE 10 INTNALYLS

AN THg

(weBiganA] “AnD) as29AR Y, 30 A1) 9173 Jo pupy ynueduro) v)

YIMOd ANV LHOTT X1ID ASHIAAVIL

29



TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN 2017

ELECTRIC FUND
Sum of Amount
Row Labels

| Hubsainl

”___Distribution

Transmission

Transmission Line Reconstruction
Cass Road Substation to Barlow Junction
1.3 Miles rebuild
Barlow Substation to Parsons Substation
2.7 Miles rebuild
Hall Street Substation to Cass Road Substation
2.8 Miles rebuild
Substation Transformer Upgrades
Barlow #1 Transformer
Cass Road #1 Transformer
Barlow #2 Transformer
Substation Switching Stations
Parsons Substation
Barlow Substation
Substation Circuit Exits (New)
Parsons Substation
Barlow Substation
Cass Road Substation

Distribution Circuit Rebuild
Grandview Parkway

FISCAL YEARS

Column Labels

L e

201819

2019-20 2020-21

2 Losunion

750,000.00

750,000.00

415,000.00

200,000.00
215,000.00
1,951,591.00

1,645,000.00

475,000.00 475,000.00

475,000.00 475,000.00
475,000.00 475,000.00

1,560,000.00  1,610,000.00

1,500,000.00
750,000.00

750,000.00

145,000.00
145,000.00

3,805,591.00

1,560,000.00  1,610,000.00
1,560,000.00
1.610,000.00

3,731,591.00  4,136,591.00

2021-22

430,000.00

430,000.00
430,000.00

3,423,591.00

2022-23

Grand Total

~§ 475,000.00 $ 475,000.00 $ 430,000.00 $ 615,000.00 $ 1,995,000.00

615,000.00
615,000.00
615,000.00

1,995,000.00
615,000.00
615,000.00
950,000.00
950,000.00
430,000.00
430,000.00

5,980,000.00

4,196,591.00

2,250,000.00
750,000.00
750,000.00
750,000.00
3,170,000.00
1,560,000.00
1,610,000.00
560,000.00
145,000.00
200,000.00
215,000.00
21,245,546.00

350,000.00

839,000.00
650,000.00

Install new 750 MCM CU URG & Padmount Equipment along Grandview Pkway & Behind Bldgs North of Front St-2.01 650,000.00

PC-32 Circuit
OH 8th St/Hastings St Area East to Munson Avenue
OH East Bay Blvd & East Ave

BW-30 & PC-32 Circuits

OH Parsons St & Airport Access to Munson Avenue - 1.72 Miles

HL-33 Circuit

69 KV Underbuild along Wadsworth St from 5th to 13th St - .78 Miles

$8-32 Circuit

LaFranier Rd from South Sub to Hammond Road - .82 Miles

BW-30 Circuit

OH Hastings St & Carver St from Parsons St to Woodmere Avenue - 1.09 Miles

CD-21 Circuit
OH Cass St & 8th to 14th Street - .49 Miles
CD-31 Circuit

350,000.00

350,000.00

189,000.00
189,000.00

650,000.00 980,000.00
650,000.00
650,000.00

400,000.00
400,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
285,000.00
285,000.00

95,000.00

95.000.00

Replace Poles & Install Additional Poles on CD31 along US31 from 14th St South and on Franke Rd from Silver Lake Rd South to US 31 to improve clearance

HL-22 Circuit

OH alley north of 8th St from Lake Ave East to Railroad Ave - .45 Miles

PC-22 Circuit

OH in back lot area from Parsons Rd to Munson Ave - .48 Miles
OH Munson Avenue from Davis Street to 3 Mile Road - 1.43 Mile

1,117,000.00

725,000.00
725,000.00

125,000.00
125,000.00
185,000.00
185,000.00
82,000.00
82,000.00

1,815,000.00

400,000.00
400,000.00

725,000.00
725,000.00

370,000.00

370.000.00

5,751,000.00
1,300,000.00
1,300,000.00
750,000.00
400,000.00
350,000.00
189,000.00
189,000.00
1,850,000.00
1,850,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
285,000.00
285,000.00
95,000.00
95,000.00
125,000.00
125,000.00
185,000.00
185,000.00
452,000.00
82,000.00
370,000.00

12/8/2016

30



TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN 2017

ELECTRIC FUND

Sum of Amount

Row Labels o I
i PC-23 Circuit

OH Along Munson Avenue from Davis Street to Three Mile Road - 1.19 Miles

Overhead to Underground Conversion Projects
Line Improvements, Extensions and New Services
Critical and Large Customers (New)
Hartman Road Overhead Tie (New)
High Pressure Sodium to LED System Replacements
Facilities and Other AR
Hastings Service Center Facility Improvements (New)
Parking Lot
Datacenter Upgrades

| Joint TCL&P, City of Traverse City and DDA Projects

Automated Metering Infrastructure (AMI)

Upgrade Front Street Lighting Circuits and Receptacles

Financial Software (New)

Park Street Streetscapes Lighting

Eighth Street Streetscapes Lighting (New)

Division Street Streetscapes Lighting (New)

Cass & Lake Street Streetscapes Lighting

West Front Streetscapes Lighting (New)
Grand Total z

NOTES:

FISCAL YEARS
Column Labels
. 201718 201819 201920  2020-21 202122 202223 Grand Total
320,000.00  320,000.00
320,000.00 320,000.00
700,000.00 725,000.00 750,000.00 775,000.00 800,000.00  3,750,000.00
1,000,000.00  1,050,000.00  1,100,000.00  1,150,000.00  1,200,000.00  1,250,000.00  6,750,000.00
270,000.00 410,000.00 925,000.00 925,000.00 2,530,000.00
475,000.00 475,000.00
331,591.00 331,591.00 331,591.00 331,591.00 331,591.00 331,591.00  1,989,546.00
_150,000.00  100,00000 edi 250,000.00
150,000.00 100,000.00 : 250,000.00
100,000.00 100,000.00
150,000.00 150,000.00
2,375,000.00  75,000.00 A 1,340,000.00 - 3,790,000.00
1,900,000.00 ~1,900,000.00
1,340,000.00 1,340,000.00
25,000.00 75,000.00 100,000.00
100,000.00 100,000.00
350,000.00 350,000.00

$ 5,641,591.00 $5,625,591.00 $5,766,591.00 $6,221,591.00 $5,193,591.00 $4,811,591.00 $33,260,546.00

1) THIS WORKSHEET IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES AND ONLY IS SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE PLAN.

2)ACTUAL FISCAL YEAR THAT A PROJECT MAY BE UNDERTAKEN MAY DIFFER FROM THE FISCAL YEAR DEPICTED IN THIS

SPREADSHEET. DOLLAR AMOUNTS ARE ESTIMATES FOR INFORMATION ONLY AND ARE NOT A PART OF THE O

FFICIAL PLAN.

3)STREET LIGHTING PROJECTS ARE SUBJECT TO FUNDING REQUIREMENTS PER THE DECORATIVE LIGHTING POLICY AND
STREET LIGHTING OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE POLICY.

12/8/2016

31



\ TRAVERSE CITY
(@

% LIGHT & POWER

SIX YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN — 2017

ELECTRIC FUND

TRANSMISSION:

Transmission Line Reconstruction

Location: FExisting transmission corridor from Barlow Street Substation to Parsons Road
Substation, Hall Street Substation to Cass Road Substation, and Cass Road Substation fo
Barlow Junction.

Character: Overhead transmission fuacilities to include new poles and wire.

Extent: Reconductor/rebuilding of existing 69kV transmission lines with new lines and higher

poles to bring circuits to current day standards.
Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20 through 2022-23

SUBSTATION:

Substation Transformer Upgrades

Location: Barlow and Cass Road Substation

Character: Installation of higher rated transformers as recommended by Engineers.

Extent: Upgrade existing substation transformers for system reliability due to load growth and
age of transformers.

Fiscal Year(s): 2017-18 through 2018-19

Substation Switching Stations

Location: Parsons and Barlow Substation

Character: Addition of switching equipment to allow for switching load on the looped
transmission system for increased reliability.

Extent: Installation of substation infrastructure and equipment.

Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20 through 2020-21

Substation Circuit Exits (NEW)

Location: Parsons, Barlow, and Cass Road Substation

Character: New undergrounding from the substation to the circuits.
Extent: Installation of new wire and conduit.

Fiscal Year(s): 2017-18 through 2018-19

32




TRAVERSE CITY

%V LIGHT & POWER

SIX YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN —2017

DISTRIBUTION

Distribution Circuit Rebuild

Location: Throughout the entire service area. In 2016-17, BW-31 circuit, which includes the
commercial corridor North of Eighth Street between Barlow Street and Garfield Avenue
ending at Peninsula/Center Road will be completed. Future projects have been evaluated and
currently the planned replacement schedule for future years are Grandview Parkway, PC-32,
BW-30, HL-33, §§-32, CD-21, CD-31, HL-22, PC-22, and PC-23.

Character: Replace deteriorated overhead/underground facilities with new wire, conduit,
poles, efe. to include conversion of overhead facilities to underground as appropriate.

Extent: New circuits and upgrade of existing circuits to improve reliability and serve
anticipated growth to include undergrounding facilities as appropriate.

Fiscal Year(s): 2017-18 through 2022-23 (Annual Program)

Overhead to Underground Conversion Projects

Location: Throughout the entire service area

Character: Conversion of overhead distribution facilities to underground.

Extent: Annual Program for approved projects except for 2017-18 was removed based on
project load for that fiscal year.

Fiscal Year(s): 2018-19 through 2022-23 (Annual Program)

Line Improvements, Extensions, and New Services

Location: Throughout the entire service area

Character: Construction/replacement of overhead and underground distribution facilities
involving the use of wire, poles, meters, cabinets, and transformers.

Extent: This is an annual project in which wages, benefits, and equipment charges are
capitalized for upgrades to existing services or new customer services.

Fiscal Year(s): 2017-18 through 2022-23 (Annual Program)

Critical and Large Customers (NEW)

Location: Location near the intersection of Cass and South Airport Road and the Industrial
Park

Character: Construction/replacement of overhead and underground distribution facilities
involving the use of wire, poles, meters, cabinets, and transformers.

Extent: They are one-time projects in which wages, benefits, materials and equipment charges
are capitalized for upgrades to existing services for improvements needed for our top ten and
most critical customers.

Fiscal Year(s): 2017-18 through 2022-23

33




e\ TRAVERSE CITY

5 LIGHT & POWER

SIX YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN — 2017

Y,
&

)

DISTRIBUTION (continued)

Hartman Road Overhead Tie (NEW)

Location: Southwest service area

Character: Overhead construction, poles, wires and related materials.
Extent: Allow a second feed into the circuit to enhance reliability.

Fiscal Year(s): 2018-19

High Pressure Sodium to LED System Replacements

Location: Throughout the entire utility service area

Character: LED yard lighting replacements.

Extent: Removal of old high pressure sodium yard lights and replace with LED lights.
Estimated Cost: $1,989,546

Fiscal Year(s): 2017-18 through 2022-23

FACILITIES AND OTHER:

Hastings Service Center Facility Improvements (NEW)

Location: 1131 Hastings Street

Character: Site and data infrastructure improvements to existing facility

Extent: Needed upgrades to the datacenter infrastructure for reliability purposes, which will
allow for the current datacenter equipment to be used at an offsite recovery center.
Additionally included are parking lotf improvements af the service center.

Fiscal Year(s): 2017-18 through 2018-19

JOINT TCL&P, CITY OF TRAVERSE CITY, and DDA PROJECTS:

Automated Metering Infrastructure (AMI)

Location: Entire service area

Character: Electric meters and software to accommodate advanced metering capabilities.
Extent: A program to provide for the migration to electronic advanced meters that will assist
utility customers on energy use, reliability and provide reads to utility billing. Will also drive
Sfuture system engineering planning as well as provide metrics on completed items to show

project resulls.
Fiscal Year(s): 2017-18

34




TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

SIX YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN —2017

)
é

)
(§

(

a

JOINT TCL&P, CITY OF TRAVERSE CITY, and DDA PROJECTS
(continued):

Upgraded Front Street Lighting Circuits and Receptacles
Location: Downtown north and south along Front Street
Character: Upgrade circuit to accommodate increased load
Extent: New conduit, wire, and addition of event outlets

Fiscal Year(s). 2021-22

Financial Software (NEW)

Location: Hastings Street Service Center and Governmental Center

Character: Upgrade the current accounting financial software package

Extent: New software programs for utility billing, cash receipts, general ledger, purchase
orders, miscellaneous receivables, payroll, accounts payable, fixed assets, and human

resources.
Fiscal Year(s): 2017-18 through 2018-19

Park Street Streetscapes Lighting

Location: From State Street to Grandview Parkway

Character: New street lighting installation and underground existing overhead services.
Extent: Removal of existing fixtures/poles/wires in coordination with DDA project.

Fiscal Year(s): 2017-18

Eighth Street Streetscapes Lighting (NEW)

Location: Boardman Avenue to Woodmere Avenue

Character: New street lighting installations in conjunction with planned corridor
improvemetns.

Extent: To be determined in coordination with the City.

Fiscal Year(s): 2018-19

Division Street Streetscapes Lighting (NEW)

Location: Fourteenth Street to Grandview Parkway

Character: New street lighting installations in conjunction with planned streetscape.
Extent: To be determined in coordination with MDOT.

Fiscal Year(s): 2022-23

35



TRAVERSE CITY

'LIGHT & POWER

SIX YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN —2017

)
é

((

r—:\)
(&

JOINT TCL&P, CITY OF TRAVERSE CITY, and DDA PROJECTS
(continued):

Cass & Lake Street Streetscapes Lighting

Location: Cass Street from Eighth Street fo Cass Street bridge and along Lake Street from
Cass Street to Eighth Street.

Character: New street lighting installations in conjunction with planned streefscape.
Extent: To be determined in coordination with DDA.

Fiscal Year(s): 2017-18

West Front Streetscapes Lighting

Location: Division Street to Elmwood Avenue

Character: New street lighting installations in conjunction with planned streetscape.
Extent: To be determined in coordination with the City.

Fiscal Year(s): 2017-18

36




Cash Flow Fdrecast - Market Value o

f Assetsr - 10 vear amortization MER'ZSVV

and 2% ,—lf:ii:’é increase iﬁ}2018-19

Estimate

: :Estri:r,jr':ate;

Actual Estimate Estimate ~ Estimate | Estimate Estimate =
Fiscal Year: 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Receipts )
Charges for Services 31,666,113 33,887,000 34,564,740 35,947,330 36,666,276 37,399,602 38,147,594 38,910,546
Other Operating Revenues 3,863,931 3,204,900 3,268,998 3,334,378 3,401,066 3,469,087 3,538,469 3,609,238
Non Operating Revenues 630,842 369,200 376,584 384,116 391,798 399,634 407,627 415,779
Transfers in 175,000 175,000 175,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000
Total Receipts 36,335,886 37,636,100 38,385,322 39,815,823 40,609,140 41,418,322 42,243,689 43,085,563
Payments -
Generation Expense 23,069,158 24,077,650 24,559,203 25,050,387 25,551,395 26,062,423 26,583,671 27,115,345
Distribution Expense 4,387,363 3,886,250 3,763,975 3,839,255 3,916,040 3,994,360 4,074,248 4,155,733
Transmission Expense 451,739 437,000 445,740 454,655 463,748 473,023 482,483 492,133
Metering & Customer Accounting 560,770 559,350 570,537 481,948 491,587 501,418 511,447 521,676
Conservation & Public Service 671,545 486,000 495,720 505,634 515,747 526,062 536,583 547,315
Administrative & General 985,174 1,187,800 1,211,556 1,235,787 1,260,503 1,285,713 1,311,427 1,337,656
Insurance 62,001 65,500 66,810 68,146 69,509 70,899 72,317 73,764
City Fee 1,784,900 1,870,000 1,907,400 1,945,548 1,984,459 2,024,148 2,064,631 2,105,924
GASB 68 Adjustment (1,096,888) 775,330 790,837 806,654 822,787 839,242 856,027 873,148
Capital Investments 8,388,478 7,746,500 5,641,591 5,625,591 5,766,591 6,221,591 5,193,591 4,811,591
Additional Street Lighting Projects - 169,000 - - - - - -
Total Payments 39,264,240 41,260,380 29,453,369 40,013,604 40,842,365 41,998,880 41,686,426 42,034,283
Cashflow Surplus/Deficit (-) (2,928,354) (3,624,280) (1,068,047) (197,781) (233,225) (580,558) 557,263 1,051,280
Opening Cash & Investments Balance 22,318,405 19,390,051 15,765,770 14,697,724 14,499,942 14,266,717 13,686,160 14,243,422
Closing Cash & Investments Balance 19,390,051 15,765,770 14,697,724 14,499,942 14,266,717 13,686,160 14,243,422 15,294,702
Reserved Cash & Investment Balance 9,350,000 9,525,000 9,700,000 9,800,000 9,900,000 10,000,000 10,400,000 10,550,000
Unreserved & Undesginated Cash & Investment 10,040,051 6,240,770 4,997,724 4,699,942 4,366,717 3,686,160 3,843,422 4,744,702

37




